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Mr. Wayne Tsuda, Director 
City of Los Angeles Environmental 
Affairs Department 

200 N. Spring St., Rrn 1905 MS 177 
Los Angeles, CA 900 12 

Dear Mr. Tsuda 

On July 17,2007, the Califomia Integrated Waste Management Board concurred in the 
issuance of a Solid Waste Facility Permit, Facility No. 19-AR-1225 for the Califomia Waste 
Services L.L.C., City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles County. Enclosed is the permit received 
on June 4,2007, for your execution. 

Please return a copy of the issued permit to the Permitting and Inspection Branch. A 
copy of Permit Decision 2007-153 will be forwarded to you shortly. 
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Permitting and Enforcement Division 
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Enclosure 

Mark de Bie, Branch Manager 
Permitting and Inspection Branch 
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